A

Metropolitan Edison Company

August 22, 1979

ir. E. Xevin Cornell, Deputy Executive
Director for Cperations

U.E, Nuelear Regulatory Commission
Weshington, DC 20555

Dear Mr. Cornell: 5

Meloged are 2 cets of additional microfilm reels of TMI data collec
by the GPU Data Reduction and Management Group. These microfilm reels
complete the microfilm effort as of August 14, 1973. Please incorporate
these reels with thoese previously submitted to your office.

Sincerely,

Eleanes C. Pud JRT

Eleanor C. Reed
Supervisor-Microfilm/Records

Enclosures

o: R. C. Arnold, GPU/MET-ED
J. Godleski, DRMC-GPU

R. L. Long, GFU

J. L. Weiser, GPU

R. F. Wilson, GFU

J. B. Guerin, MET-ED
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